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71A-009a Holy Trinity Episcopal Church and Cemetery

13104 Annapolis Road

Bowie vicinity

Built in 1836 with later additions, Holy Trinity is a four-bay, front-gabled brick church with Gothic
Revival stained-glass windows and bracketed wooden cornice. The chancel was added in 1858, and
there is another addition from 1964. Holy Trinity was built on the site of the early eighteenth-century
Henderson’s Chapel, which was the chapel-of-ease for northern Queen Anne Parish. In 1844, it
became the Parish Church of the newly created Holy Trinity Parish. The church is surrounded by an
ancient graveyard, and has long associations with prominent families of this area.



